


|   |                       |   |
|---|-----------------------|---|
|  | <b>Name:</b>          | Nathan Curry                              |
|   | <b>Date of birth:</b> | August 11, 1973                           |
|   | <b>Nationality:</b>   | American                                  |
|   | <b>Profession:</b>    | Wind Energy Consultant                    |
|   | <b>Education:</b>     | Masters in Sustainable Energy Engineering |
|   | <b>E-mail:</b>        | nc@emd.dk                                 |

## Key Qualifications

With a Masters from Aalborg University consisting heavily of wind turbine engineering, Nathan Curry understands the nature of all variables that affect a turbine's performance. He has since spent the last three years broadening his scope to include the analysis of wind farm planning in general.

During his two years at NextEra Energy Resources in the USA, Nathan Curry performed wind resource analyses for some of the USA's largest wind farm projects, totaling more than 1GW of planned power generation. In August of 2010, Nathan brought his knowledge and skills to EMD International A/S.

## Education

| Time period | Content                                       | Place                                |
|-------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 2003-2006   | Masters of Sustainable Energy Engineering     | Aalborg University, Aalborg, DK      |
| 1998-2001   | Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering | Western Kentucky University, KY, USA |

## Employment Record

| Time period    | Title                                     | Place/company                           | Description  |
|----------------|---|---|--|
| 2010 – present | Wind Energy Consultant                    | EMD International A/S, Aalborg, Denmark | Wind energy consultancy utilizing WindPRO software   |
| 2008 – 2010    | Wind Resource Analyst/Project Coordinator | NextEra Energy Resources, FL, USA       | Wind resource analyses for internal developers and project coordination for the wind teams |
| 2007           | Installer/Builder                         | Suni Solar, Managua, Nicaragua          | Building of PV and solar water heating panels and helped install them for rural farmers    |

## Countries of Work Experience

|  |
|--|
| United States of America, Nicaragua, Denmark |
|--|

## Software Abilities

| Program | Level        |
|---------|--------------|
| WindPRO | Intermediate |
| Excel   | Advanced     |
| Word    | Advanced     |

---

### EMD International A/S

## Language Skills

| <b>Language</b> | <b>Speaking</b> | <b>Reading</b> | <b>Writing</b> |
|-----------------|-----------------|----------------|----------------|
| English         | Native          | Native         | Native         |
| Spanish         | Beginner        | Intermediate   | Beginner       |
| Danish          | Beginner        | Beginner       | Beginner       |